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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NOTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 

ATLANTA DIVISION 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Plaintiff, Case No. l:l 7-cv-4192-MHC 

v. DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND 
FINAL ORDER FOR 

GLOBAL PROCESSING PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
SOLUTIONS, LLC, et al. AND OTHER MONETARY 

RELIEF AGAINST 
Defendants. DEFENDANTS ADVANCED 

MEDIATION GROUP, LLC, 
APEX NATIONAL SERVICES, 
LLC, MITCHELL & 
MAXWELL, LLC, AND 
MIRAGE DISTRIBUTION 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission" or "FTC"), filed 

a Complaint on October 23, 2017, seeking a permanent injunction and other 

equitable relief, ("Complaint"), pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade 

Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and Section 814 of the Fair Debt 

Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 16921. The FTC's Complaint and 

summons was properly served on Advanced Mediation Group, LLC, Apex 

National Services, LLC, Mitchell & Maxwell, LLC, and Mirage Distribution 

(collectively, "Unrepresented Corporate Defendants"). Unrepresented 

Corporate Defendants did not file either an Answer or 
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Clerk entered default against Unrepresented Corporate Defendants, 

pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 55(a), on July 17, 2018. The FTC 

now moves this Court for entry of a judgment by default and permanent 

injunction, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 55(b)(2), against 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendants. The Court, having considered the 

memoranda and exhibits filed in support of said motion, and all other 

pleadings and filings in this action, GRANTS the FTC's Motion and 

HEREBY ORDERS, ADJUDGES, AND DECREES as follows: 

FINDINGS 

This Court, having considered the pleadings in the record, declarations, 

exhibits, memoranda, and arguments presented, finds that: 

1. This is an action by the FTC instituted under Section 13(b) of the FTC 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b)n, ation 135ionTC 
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the constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of 

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). In making these representations, each 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendant also falsely represented the 

character or legal status of a debt, in violation of Section 807(2)(A) of 

the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(1). 

each 12. As alleged in Count III of the Complaint, in numerous instances, 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendant, directly or indirectly, failed to 

disclose in the initial communication with a consumer that the 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendant was a debt collector attempting to 

collect a debt and that any information obtained would be used for that 

the purpose, or failed to disclose in subsequent communications that 

communication is from a debt collector, in violation of Section 807(11) 

of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(ll). 

instances each 13. As alleged in Count IV of the Complaint, in numerous 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendant, directly or indirectly, 

communicated with third parties for purposes other 84512.61693 -004 0.15529 0.1672 -0.1(U.S.o12.9726 0.152 -5 Tc 13.155.9726 0.152 -5 T6 -0.1498 12.799 21693 -004 0.1598 1287l582 21.0734 Th99.302  )Tj
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14. As alleged in Count V of the Complaint, in numerous instances each 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendant, directly or indirectly, failed toC 
0 g
/T1_0 1811 275Tj
13.0046 0 0 129.8899 Tm
(.iI4
9ectly, p01989 Tm
aeTj
0.0198 Tc 4.062ge 6 of 25)Tj559.8899 Tm.



Case 1:17-cv-04192-MHC   Document 82   Filed 09/04/18   Page 7 of 25

(b) any consumer information relating to a debt; prohibits each 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendant from making certain 

misrepresentations concerning financial-related products and services, 

including misrepresenting any material fact in connection with the 

advertising, marketing, promotion, or sale of a financial-related product 

or service, such as the terms or rates available for a loan, or the savings 

a consumer will receive from purchasing a debt relief service; (c) 

from disclosing, prohibits each Unrepresented Corporate Defendant 

using, or benefitting from previously obtained consumer information, 

such as a consumer's name, address, telephone number, 5928 498 or 



Case 1:17-cv-04192-MHC   Document 82   Filed 09/04/18   Page 8 of 25

against and the FDCP A. The FTC is entitled to judgment 

Unrepresented Corporate Defendants, jointly and severally, in the 

amount of Three Million Four Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand Six 

Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars ($3,462,664.00), the injury caused to 

consumers by Unrepresented Corporate Defendants. 
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or collect or attempt to collect, directly or indirectly, a debt owed or due, 

asserted to be owed or due. 

4. "Debt collector" means any person who uses any instrumentality of 

interstate commerce or the mails in any business the principal purpose 

of which is the collection of any debts, or who regularly collects or 

attempts to collect, directly or indirectly, debts owed or due or asserted 

to be owed or due another. The term also includes any creditor who, in 

the process of collecting its own debts, uses any name other than its 

own which would indicate that a third person is collecting or 

attempting to collect such debts. The term also includes any person to 

extent such person collects or attempts to collect any debt that was the 

in default at the time it was obtained by such person. 

5. "Defendants" means all of the Individual Defendants and the 

Corporate Defendants, individually, collectively, or in any combination. 

A. "Corporate Defendants" means Global Processing Solutions, 

LLC, Intrinsic Solutions, LLC, North Center Collections, Inc., 

Advanced Mediation Group, LLC, Apex National Services, LLC, 

Capital Security Investments, LLC, Mitchell & Maxwell, LLC, 

Mirage Distribution, LLC, Diverse Financial Enterprises, Inc., 

American Credit Adjusters, LLC, and their successors and 

assigns. 

9 
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B. "Individual Defendants" means Lamar Snow, Jahaan 

McDuffie, and Glentis Wallace. 

6. "Financial-related product or service" means any product, service, 

plan, or program represented, expressly or by implication, to: 

A. Provide to any consumer, arrange for 
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A. Negotiate, settle, or in any way alter the terms of payment or 

other terms of the mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation, including 

but not limited to, a reduction in the amount of interest, principal 

balance, monthly payments, or fees owed by a person to a r78 1165.5439Tj
0.0201 Tc 1248994 0.125 -0.1248 12.7994 394.0263 244
(a 61165.693cipal ostpone Tc 13.1309 0.1208 -0.1248 12.7994 278.8803 6m
(063me53
(f293cipal3.2907 0.126360.1248 12.7994 313.2498 520.4 )T53
(630gage, )Tj
0.0371 0.1263 -0.1248 12.7994 313.2498 558.5093c54 12.4)Tj
0.0332 Tc 12994 0.125 -0.1248 12.7994 147.7973 way.6886c54 118e )Tj
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PROHIBITED MISREPRESENTATIONS RELATING TO 
FINANCIAL-RELATED PRODUCTS OR SERVICES 

II. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants, Unrepresented Corporate Defendants' officers, agents, 

employees, and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or 

participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, 

whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with the advertising, 

marketing, promotion, offering for sale or sale of any financial-related 

product or service, are permanently restrained and enjoined from: 

A. Misrepresenting or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressly 

or by implication, any material fact, including but not limited to: 

1. The terms or rates that are available for any loan or other 

extension of credit; 

2. Any person's ability to improve or otherwise affect a 

consumer's credit record, credit history, or credit rating or ability 

to obtain credit; 

3. That any person can improve any consumer's credit record, 

credit history, or credit rating by permanently removing negative 

information from the consumer's credit record, 
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relief 4. Any aspect of any secured or unsecured debt product 

or 
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B C. Upon completion of the transfers identified in Subsection of 

this Section III, the asset freeze as to the Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants is dissolved. 

equitable D. The judgment entered pursuant to this Section is 

monetary relief, solely remedial in nature, and not a fine, penalty, 

punitive assessment, or forfeiture. 

required, E. Each Unrepresented Corporate Defendant is hereby 

unless it has done so already, to furnish to the Commission its 

Taxpayer Identification Number, which may be used for collecting and 

reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of this Order, in 

accordance with 31 U.S.C. §7701. 

F. All money paid to the Commission pursuant to this Order may be 

deposited into a fund administered by the Commission or its designee 

to be used for equitable relief, including consumer redress and any 

attendant expenses for the administration of any redress fund. If a 

representative of the Commission decides that direct redress to 

consumers is wholly or partially impracticable or money remains after 

redress is completed, the Commission may apply any remaining money 

for such other equitable relief (including consumer information 

remedies) as it determines to be reasonably related to Unrepresented 

Corporate Defendants' practices alleged in the Complaint. Any money 

16 
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not used for such equitable relief is to be deposited to the U.S. Treasury 

as disgorgement. Unrepresented Corporate Defendants have no right 

to challenge any actions the Commission or its representatives may 

take pursuant to this Subsection. 

CONSUMER INFORMATION 

IV. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants, Unrepresented Corporate Defendants' officers, agents, 

employees, and attorneys, and all other Persons in active concert or 

participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, 

whether acting directly or indirectly, are permanently restrained and 

enjoined from: 

A. failing to provide sufficient customer information to enable the 

Commission to efficiently administer consumer redress. Unrepresented 

Corporate Defendants represent that they have provided this redress 

information to the Commission. If a representative of the Commission 

requests in writing any information related to redress, Unrepresented 

Corporate Defendants must provide it, in the form prescribed by the 

Commission, within 14 days; 

B. disclosing, using, or benefitting from customer information, 

including the name, address, telephone number, email address, social 

security number, other identifying information, or any data that 

17 
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Defendants and 
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assume their responsibilities. 

C. From each individual or entity to which Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants delivered a copy of this Order, Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants must obtain, within 30 days, a signed and dated 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order. 

COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

VII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants make timely submissions to the Commission: 

A. One year after entry of this Order, Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants must submit a compliance report, sworn under penalty of 

perJury: 

1. Unrepresented Corporate Defendants must: (a) identify 

the primary physical, postal, and email address and telephone 

number, as designated points of contact, which representatives of 

the Commission may use to communicate with Unrepresented 

Corporate Defendants; (b) identify all of Unrepresented 

Corporate Defendants' businesses by all of their names, 

telephone numbers, and physical, postal, email, and Internet 

addresses; (c) describe the activities of each business, including 

the goods and services offered, the means of advertising, 

marketing, and sales, and the involvement of any other 

20 
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Defendant (which Unrepresented Corporate Defendants must 

describe if they know or should know due to their own 

involvement); (d) describe in detail whether and how that 

Defendant is in compliance with each Section of this Order; and 

(e) provide a copy of each Order Acknowledgment obtained 

pursuant to this Order, unless previously submitted to the 

Commission. 

B. For 10 years after entry of this Order, Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants must submit a compliance notice, sworn under penalty of 

perjury, within 14 days of any change in the following: 

1. Unrepresented Corporate Defendants must report any 

change in: (a) any designated point of contact; or (b) the 

structure of any entity that Defendant has any ownership 

interest in or controls directly or indirectly that may affect 

compliance obligations arising under this Order, including: 

creation, merger, sale, or dissolution of the entity or any 

subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts or 

practices subject to this Order. 

C. Unrepresented Corporate Defendants must submit to the 

Commission notice of the filing of any bankruptcy petition, insolvency 

proceeding, or similar proceeding by or aC5.84 118.8196 Tm
(inso8u5 Tm3or )Tj
13.5083 0.1319 -0.1228 12.5994  0.1263 -0.1228 171227371994 .1245 -0.1228 12.59t181225to insolvency 
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days of its filing. 

D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be 

sworn under penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply 

with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, such as by concluding: "I declare under penalty 

of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the 

foregoing is true and correct. Executed on: __ " and supplying the 

date, signatory's full name, title (if applicable), and signature. 

E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in 

writing, all submissions to the Commission pursuant to this Order 

must be emailed to DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by overnight courier (not 

the U.S. Postal Service) to: Associate Director for Enforcement, Bureau 

of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania 

Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. The subject line must begin: 

FTC v. Global Processing Solutions, et al, X180006. 

RECORD KEEPING 

VIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED 
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copying. The Commission is also authorized to obtain discovery, 

without further leave of court, using any of the procedures prescribed 

by Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 29, 30 (including telephonic 

depositions), 31, 33, 34, 36, 45, and 69. 

B. For matters concerning this Order, the Commission is 

authorized to communicate directly with Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants. Unrepresented Corporate Defendants must permit 

representatives of the Commission to interview any employee or other 

person affiliated with Unrepresented Corporate Defendants who has 

agreed to such an interview. The person interviewed may have counsel 

present. 

C. The Commission may use all other lawful means, including 

posing, through its representatives as consumers, suppliers, or other 

individuals or entities, to Unrepresented Corporate Defendants or any 

individual or entity affiliated with Unrepresented Corporate 

Defendants, without the necessity of identification or prior notice. 

Nothing in this Order limits the Commission's lawful use of compulsory 

process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 

57b-l. 

D. Upon written request from a representative of the Commission, 

any consumer reporting agency must furnish consumer reports 

24 
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concerning Unrepresented Corporate Defendants, pursuant to Section 

604(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 




